

From: Moore Lund, Caryn (EPW)
Sent: Mon, 21 Apr 2025 14:58:54 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST); Fritz, Trish (OST)
Cc: Barrett, Murphie (EPW)
Subject: EPW Majority: Shared Services Briefing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Guys,

We are hearing lots of rumors about reorganizations and mandated shared services, including FHWA offices and HTF-funded accounts – hence our interest. I understand that there is probably a lot that is in process, and you may not be able to answer all our questions at this time, but we would like to start the conversation this week. We could do between 11-12 on Thursday, 4/24 and anytime 11-1 on Friday, 4/25. Please let me know if there is a window in there that works for you. Thanks!

Caryn Moore Lund
Senior Professional Staff Member
Committee on Environment & Public Works
U.S. Senate
Direct: (b)(6)